



ROBERT MUZAR

sports camera operator//steadicam operator//
pedestal operator//second camera operator//
camera assistant//sound recordist//boom operator

Summary

experienced and knowledgeable sports camera operator // steadicam operator // pedestal operator // second camera operator // second camera assistan // steadicam assistant // skilled as a camera assistant for ARRI Alexa Mini, ARRI Amira, Canon C300, Canon C100 // Sony // Panasonic // blackmagic... // worked with a professional international film crew and experienced as location sound recordist on numerous TV projects for national broadcasters in Croatia and Ireland

Experience

Television Mobiles (Ireland) // 2017 – 2022

camera operator // steadicam operator // pedestal operator // camera supervisor // riger

- Sky sport // BT sport
- RTE // TG4
- Today Show
- UEFA
- Guinness Pro 14
- All-Ireland Championship
- Gradam Ceoil
- ...

Antitalent (Croatia) // 2009 – 2017

camera operator // camera assistant // location sound engenier // video editor // DIT

- Ashley Colburn, Wonders of Croatia // Wonders of Slovenia
- Festival of tolerance with Branko Lustig
- Croatian National Theater // Zagreb Youth Theater
- TV Zapresic // TV Zapad
- In Design // Sweet Chef for HRT
- Goran (Croatian film) // Ivan (Slovenian film)
- Don't tell anyone (Croatian TV series)
- Tv commercials

Runaways Production (Croatia) // 2013 – 2016

audio-video producer // camera operator // video editor // event manager

- Runaways Session
- Rockmark acoustic
- Music videos

Autsjader (non-governmental organization Croatia) // 2005 – 2016

- President of the organization
- Event management (concerts, festivals, national and internationals events)
- Sound producer at live events
- Video Producer at live events

Education

EMI University of audio production // 2012 (Croatia)

- Audio producer

Craft school for personal services // 2000 – 2003 (Croatia)

- Photographer

Contact

Phone: +353 85 225 1871

Email: muzar.robert@gmail.com

Web



Facebook

